








 

 

Attachment 1 



OS-2018-00959-00886



OS-2018-00959-00887



OS-2018-00959-00888



OS-2018-00959-00889



 

 

Attachment 2 



To: @sol.doi.gov]
Cc: Magallanes, Downey[downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov]; 

@ios.doi.gov]; Mashburn, Lori[lori_mashburn@ios.doi.gov]; Daniel
Jorjani[daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov]; Heather Swift[Heather_Swift@ios.doi.gov]
From: Laura Rigas
Sent: 2018-04-13T12:37:50-04:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: LITIGATION RECORDS (17-cv-01779 (WVP v. DOI)) - Augmented Awareness Review
Received: 2018-04-13T12:37:58-04:00

Thanks, . I’m ok if Downey is. Looping in Heather in case there’s more back and forth
before I return on Tue.

Laura Keehner Rigas
Communications Director

U.S. Department of the Interior

(202) 897-7022 cell
@Interior

On Apr 13, 2018, at 11:47 AM, @sol.doi.gov> wrote:

Laura,

Let me know if you have further questions or would like further explanation.

Attorney-Advisor, Branch of General Legal Services

Division of General Law, Office of the Solicitor

U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 513-0512

(202) 208-6475 (Fax)

On Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 10:34 AM, Laura Rigas <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Laura Keehner Rigas

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

OS-2018-00959-01945



OS-2018-00959-01946



Attorney-Advisor, Branch of General Legal Services

Division of General Law, Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior

(202) 513-0512

(202) 208-6475 (Fax)

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 7:03 PM, Mashburn, Lori <lori_mashburn@ios.doi.gov>

wrote:

Thank you  for providing an opportunity to review.  I

have a few questions/concerns about some of the
documents included.  Please see below.

(b) (5)

OS-2018-00959-01947



I would be happy to chat with you about these tomorrow.

Thanks,
Lori

Lori K. Mashburn

White House Liaison & Senior Advisor to the Secretary
Department of the Interior

202.208.1694

On Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 1:53 PM,
@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,
For your review, please find the attached 487 pages of

responsive material that are involved in the above-captioned

litigation. Lori Mashburn is the records custodian of this
material.

Please provide confirmation that you have received and reviewed these

records. They are scheduled to be produced this Friday, April

13, 2018. We will be unable to meet that deadline unless we

have received a confirmation from each recipient of this
message.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thanks,

--

Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary, FOIA Office

1849 C Street, NW, MS 7328
Washington, D.C. 20240

(202) 513 0765  phone

(b) (5)

OS-2018-00959-01948



(202) 565 1109  direct line
(202) 219 2374  fax

--

Downey Magallanes

Deputy Chief of Staff for Policy
U.S. Department of the Interior

downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov
202 706 9199

OS-2018-00959-01949



 

 

Attachment 3 



To: @ios.doi.gov]
Cc: ios.doi.gov]; @sol.doi.gov];

@sol.doi.gov]
From: Magallanes, Downey
Sent: 2018-06-11T14:49:23-04:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: 72 Hour Awareness Notice (Monuments)
Received: 2018-06-11T14:49:31-04:00

Are there documents that have been pulled based on other politicals review?

On Mon, Jun 11, 2018 at 1:21 PM, @ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 informed us that we have a supplemental awareness policy for any materials

involving the Secretary or COS and that affirmative response is required. The records I sent last week have a

litigation deadline of 6/15, so based on the new guidance, we do need a response from you in the next day or so.  Any

questions should be directed to  in SOL.

Thanks,

Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary, FOIA Office
1849 C Street, NW, MS-7328
Washington, D.C. 20240

202.208.2047 - direct line
202.513.0765 - phone
202.219.2374 - fax

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: @ios.doi.gov>

Date: Thu, Jun 7, 2018 at 3:18 PM

Subject: 72 Hour Awareness Notice (Monuments)

To: Downey Magallanes <downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov>, Timothy Williams

<timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov>, Amanda Kaster <amanda_kaster@ios.doi.gov>, Micah

Chambers <micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov>, Douglas Domenech

<douglas_domenech@ios.doi.gov>, Kathleen Benedetto <kbenedetto@blm.gov>, James

Cason <james_cason@ios.doi.gov>, Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: sol.doi.gov>, @sol.doi.gov>,

Daniel Jorjani <daniel.jorjani@sol.doi.gov>, John Bockmier <john_bockmier@ios.doi.gov>

Good afternoon,

Pursuant to the May 24, 2018 memo on awareness review, I am sending this email for 72
hour awareness notice. I am providing the attached 1685 pages of records concerning the National
Monuments Review process. These are involved in active litigation and need to be produced by June 15,

OS-2018-00959-01434



 

 

Attachment 4 



To: Downey Magallanes[downey_magallanes@ios.doi.gov]; 
ios.doi.gov]; @sol.doi.gov]

From: 
Sent: 2018-06-19T12:50:01-04:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: 1:18-cv-00387/ OS-2018-00089 and OS-2018-00145 Litigation Awareness Review
Received: 2018-06-19T12:50:47-04:00

Hi Downey,

I believe this package falls within the updated guidance that requires your affirmation before

release due to its having references to the Secretary. BOEM has cleared the release in full of '18-
00089cb' and no comments have been received within the 72 hour time frame concerning the

contents of '18-00145ca'. Because this release would close out a lawsuit and its two underlying

requests, expediency may be warranted to avoid additional attorney fees.

Thanks,

On Thu, Jun 14, 2018 at 3:39 PM, @ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi everyone,

OS is preparing a final release of documents for a lawsuit involving two Freedom of

Information Act requests. I have attached copies of the underlying requests, proposed cover letter, and copies
of the proposed release.

Document '18 00089cb' has undergone consultation with BOEM and BOEM has authorized its release in full.

OS is intending to furnish the attached versions of the responsive materials to Plaintiff no later than COB June 18, 2018.
Please provide any comments before then.

Rachel Spector of SOL has concurred with OS' findings. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any concerns.

Thanks,

--

Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary, FOIA Office

1849 C Street, NW, MS-7023

Washington, D.C. 20240

(202) 513-0806 - phone

--

OS-2018-00959-01327



 

 

Attachment 5 



Conversation Contents
Friday

" @sol.doi.gov>

From: " @sol.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Nov 09 2018 07:51:44 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Hubbel Relat <hubbel_relat@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Friday

Hi Hubbel:

May I please get your concurrence on the issue below?  One component of a FOIA request we
are processing right now asks for the records of any other FOIA requests on the same topic -
not the actual prior productions but the cover letters that identify the requesters.  I think we can
make that release without conducting an AR.  Do you agree?  

Many thanks,

Division of General Law
Office of the Solicitor
U.S. Department of the Interior
(202) 208-6029

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:  < ios.doi.gov>
Date: Fri, Nov 9, 2018 at 9:44 AM
Subject: Re: Friday
To: @sol.doi.gov>
Cc:  @ios.doi.gov>

It doesn't sound like it would require AR per s memo. However, we have been under
verbal orders to send everything to Heather Swift, John Bockmier and Hubbel Relat.  Hubbel
recently told me that some responses don't need to be sent through this, but we never received
clear verbal or written guidance on what is expected to go through this additional awareness.

Department of the Interior
Office of the Secretary, FOIA Office
1849 C Street, NW, MS-7328
Washington, D.C. 20240

ios.doi.gov
(202) 513-0765 - phone



 

 

Attachment 6 



Conversation Contents
Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review

Attachments:

/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.1 4_NEW
DEADLINE_ WH 30 Day Policy Outlook.pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.2 00224cb.pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.3
5_Department of the Interior Releases Energy Burdens...pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.4 2_Re_ DOI
Cabinet 30 Day Report 1-16-18.pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.5 3_Fwd_ DOI
30 Day.pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.6 1.1 DOI
Cabinet 30 Day Report 1-2-18.pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.7 1.1 DS
statement reg reform efforts draft 11.24.pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.8 1.1 DOI
Cabinet 30 Day Report 1-16-18.pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.9 1.1 DOI
Cabinet 30 Day Report 1-9-18 (1).pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.10 2.1 DOI
Cabinet 30 Day Report 1-12-18 update from PMB.pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.11 00224ca.pdf
/43. Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review/1.12 18-
00224aa.pdf

"Relat, Hubbel" <hubbel_relat@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Relat, Hubbel" <hubbel_relat@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wed Feb 13 2019 11:42:20 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: @sol.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review

Attachments:

4_NEW DEADLINE_ WH 30 Day Policy Outlook.pdf 00224cb.pdf
5_Department of the Interior Releases Energy Burdens...pdf
2_Re_ DOI Cabinet 30 Day Report 1-16-18.pdf 3_Fwd_ DOI 30
Day.pdf 1.1 DOI Cabinet 30 Day Report 1-2-18.pdf 1.1 DS
statement reg reform efforts draft 11.24.pdf 1.1 DOI Cabinet 30
Day Report 1-16-18.pdf 1.1 DOI Cabinet 30 Day Report 1-9-18
(1).pdf 2.1 DOI Cabinet 30 Day Report 1-12-18 update from
PMB.pdf 00224ca.pdf 18-00224aa.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From:  @sol.doi.gov>
Date: Tue, Feb 12, 2019 at 5:06 PM
Subject: WildEarth Guardians v. DOI | 18-00224 | Awareness Review



To: Hubbel Relat <hubbel_relat@ios.doi.gov>, Heather Swift <heather_swift@ios.doi.gov>,
John Bockmier <john_bockmier@ios.doi.gov>
CC:  @sol.doi.gov>,  < ios.doi.gov>

Pursuant to the awareness review instructions Mr. Relat recently verbally provided to FOIA
officer, , please find attached responsive documents with proposed redactions in the
above-referenced FOIA litigation. I have also attached the original FOIA request for your
review. 

We expect to release these documents by close of business on Friday, February 15, 2019. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

-- 
.

Litigation Specialist (Contractor)
United States Department of the Interior
Office of the Solicitor
1849 C Street, NW, Suite 5326
Washington, DC 20240
(202) 513-0674

-- 
Hubbel Relat
Counselor to the Secretary
202-208-3554
hubbel_relat@ios.doi.gov
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